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Bcec:
Subject: R.10-05-006 - Panoche Energy Center LLC Notice of Ex Parte Communications

To All Parties of the Above Proceeding:

Panoche Energy Center LLC is hereby serving the
following document which has been submitted for electronic filing
with the CPUC today:

NOTICE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any
trouble opening the attached documents.

Regards,
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Rita Mehler

Legal Secretary
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(415) 291-7400 Main
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rmehler@manatt.com
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